
From: Fuld, Leslie (OPWDD) [mailto:Leslie.Fuld@opwdd.ny.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: Mark van Voorst <vanvoorstm@thearcny.org> 
Subject: List of Sites 
 
Mark, 
  Roger asked me to loop back with you on requests that a number of your chapters have received with a 
short turnaround time related to the agency sites from survey staff.  I have clarified with BPC surveyors 
that the information we are gathering is to be based on our records and there should be no requests to 
the agencies for such information.  If you receive any further reports, which I hope will not be the case, 
please let me know and I will follow up.   

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient 

and may contain confidential information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise 

protected by law from further disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 

copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this e-mail and any attachments is 

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-

mail and immediately and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments.  
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